MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Approval of Stryker as a Sole Source Provider Contract for Division of Fire
and EMS

Request: Council authorization to approve Stryker as a sole source provider contract for the
purchase of Lucas devices for the Lexington Division of Fire and EMS at a cost not to exceed
$82,000.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting to establish Stryker
as a sole source provider to purchase Lucas devices for the Lexington Division of Fire and EMS.
These chest compression systems are standard equipment carried on all LFUCG Fire Department
ambulances and have proven to be life-saving.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Estimated cost is $82,000. No
future cost are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

FUND | DEPT | SECTION | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY | BUD | AMOUNT
ID REF

3200 | 505201 0001 96705 | CSEPP_2022 | KY-FAY-468 | 2022 $82,000
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